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Mr. Howard H. Widron ** *(*

U. S. Geological Sur'ey
Engineering Geology Branch
Denver Federal Centar
Denver, Colorado 80225

Dear ifr. Waldron:

In accordance with the understandings ubich were reflected in
Secretary "dall's letter of March 20, 1964 to Chair an Seaborg,
I an forwarding Volumes 1, 2 and 3 of the "relininary Safety
Analya 1 P.cport filed by "he Toledo Edison Coneany and The
Clevelad Electric Illu:sinating Company with their application
for authorization to construct and operate the Davis-3 esse
Huelear ?cver Station.

The proposed facility is to be located on the anplicants' apprezi-
mately 900-acre site on the southwest shore of Lake trie, about
twenty-ona niles east of Tolaio, in ottavs Countw, %fo.

Please review the enclosed volunes and lat ua have your coments
en the Jeological aspects of the Davis-Besse Station site which

|ight have a ~) earing on our safety review of the Davis-Eesse '

Nuclear ?cuer 5tation " nit 'Jo.1.

Your prompt review and coments vill be appreciated.

Sincerely voors.

Cr'ginaisig ed 5y: 1

2:ser S. Scyd

Roger S. Boyd, Assistant Director
for Reactor Projects

Division of Reactor Licensing

"aclosures:
Vols.1, 2 & 3 of PSAR,
Davis-Besse NPS

cc: Mr. Dwight M. Lemmon
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